
 
 
 
 
 
M  E M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 

 
TO: All Faculty Senators 

DATE: Thursday, Sept 28, 2006 

FROM: Dr. Manoj Chopra 
 Chair, Faculty Senate 

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting September 28, 2006 

 

A G E N D A 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Minutes of August 31, 2006  

4. Announcements and Recognition of Guests 

5. Old Business 

6. New Business 

 Resolution on Makeup Examinations – Dr. Chopra 

 NSSE Results – Dr. Schell 

 Intellectual Property of Faculty Notes – Dr. Chopra and Pennington 

7. Standing Committee Reports 

Budget & Administrative – Dr. Bernadette Jungblut 
Graduate Council – Dr. Aaron Liberman 
Personnel – Dr. Jeff Kaplan 
Undergraduate Policy & Curriculum - Dr. Bob Pennington 

8. Other Business 



Steering Committee 9-14-06 

Approved by the Senate on 9-28-06 with changes. 

RESOLUTION 2006-2007-1 Makeup Exams 

 
 

Be it resolved, that the Faculty Senate of the University strongly support the 

university policy 4-401 that requires that each faculty member make fair and 

reasonable effort to assure equitable opportunities for students to make up 

academic work that is missed for officially-sanctioned and documented 

absences. 

 

Approved by the Faculty Senate on September 28, 2006. 
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